TURBOTVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING RE-ORGANIZATION MINUTES January 3, 2022

OPENING:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Turbotville Municipal Building by Notary, Doris Lawton. Following a unanimous vote Nathan Yoder lead the Pledge of Allegiance. Doris Lawton presented the oath of office to the newly elected officials to the borough. Sworn in were Francis "Pat" Betz, Adam Kocher, Betty Figels, Christina Mensch and Tax Collector, Donna Lynn.

CALL TO ORDER:

Floor nomination for President was done by Notary, Doris Lawton. A motion to nominate Christina Mensch was made by Betty Figels. No other nominations from the floor. Motion to accept was unanimous.

A motion to nominate Nathan Yoder, Vice President was made by Robert Lynn. No other nominations from the floor. Unanimous vote to accept.

Nathan Yoder made a motion to appoint James Sanders the SEO and Kenneth Young alternate SEO. Motion was second by Francis (Pat) Betz. Motion carried unanimous.

A motion was made by Nathan Yoder and seconded by Bob Lynn to accept the resignation of Mayor Chad Cromley.

Appointments: Robert Lynn made a motion to appoint **Code Inspections, Inc as Zoning, IPMC, and Code Enforcement**. Motion was second by Pat Betz. Motion carried unanimous.

Fire Company Representative: Dave Brown with alternate is Bob Lynn for 5-year term.

TCC Representative: Christina Mensch and Betty Figels. Christina Mensch also represents Anthony Twp; Limstone Twp; Watsontown Boro: & WR Sch. District by Proxy. Motion to accept made by Bob Lynn and seconded by Pat Betz, Motion carried.

COG: Christina Mensch and Pat Betz. A motion to accept was made by Nathan Yoder and seconded by Bob Lynn. Moton carried.

Robert Benion, Solicitor. A motion was made by Nathan Yoder and seconded by Betty Figels to retain Solicitor. Motion carried.

Zoning Hearing Board: Need to replace Lester Miller. Secretary will check with Mike Harrison to see if he might be interested in the board position.

SEO#02153: James Sanders. A motion to retain was made by Bob Lynn and seconded by Pat Betz. Motion carried.

EMA: Harrison Hans. A motion to retain was made by Nathan Yoder and seconded by Betty Figels. Motion carried.

COUNCIL PRESENT:

Francis (Pat) Betz, Christina Mensch, Nathan Yoder, Betty Figels, Robert Lynn, Adam Kocher and Steve Snyder

OTHER BOROUGH OFFICERS PRESENT:

Tax Collector, Donna Lynn and Secretary, Mileta Joe.

VISITORS:

Doris Lawton, Notary

MINUTES:

Nathan Yoder would like to welcome new Councilmen, Adam Kocher and asked all members present to introduce themselves.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Betty Figels made a motion to accept the minutes of Dec. 6 & 27, 2021 and motion was seconded by Pat Betz. Motion carried

BILLING INVOICES:

Nathan Yoder made a motion to accept the financial reports and was seconded by Betty Figels. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Have begun the paperwork on audits for Worker's Compensation; Liquid Fuels; and Rick Lowe, auditor.

CODE ENFORCEMENT:

Awaiting a response from Vic Marquardt on 92 Paradise St. regarding the conflict of description of the construction taking place on the property.

GRANTS:

Bob Lynn reported that both grants 25-111 & 26-161 are ready for bidding. Options are bidding through PennBid and/or local newspaper(s). There is a mandatory pre-bid requirement. Bob Lynn will follow-up with Ryan and decide on PennBid and/or placing a small announcement in a local newspaper for bidders to look online at PennBid. Bob will also verify with Bob Benion if this is suitable protocol.

COMITTEE REPORTS:

COG:

Feb. 11, 2022.

TCC:

COMMUNITY HALL:

Jan. 11, 2022

CARNIVAL:

Jan. 17, 2022

OLD BUSINESS:

Reminder for Council to review in February the following Ordinances regarding Portable Storage Containers, Recreational Vehicles/Towed Vehicles. and False alarms.

NEW BUSINESS:

Christina Mensch will work on updating the committee members.

RECREATIONAL:

Jeremy LeBarron will contact TRA for a date to take down the Christmas lights.

PERSONNEL:

Ben Gilbert is scheduled for fingerprinting Friday. Jan. 7th at 9 a.m. All other clearances are completed and have no issues.

ADJOURNMENT:

Nathan Yoder made a motion to adjourn at 7:47pm. Motion was second by Betty Figels. Motion carried unanimous.

Next Council meeting is January 27, 2022 at the Turbotville Municipal Building at 7:00pm.

Respectfully submitted, Mileta Joe Secretary